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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, TUESDAY, AUGUST 4, 1970
9:51 o'clock d.m.

THE COURT: All parties and counsel are present. | The
jury is not present. '

Are there some matters to be taken up out of
the presence of the jury?

MR. KANAREK; Yes, your Homor. May I address the
Court? |

THE COURT: You may. :

MR. KANAREK: Youy Honor, Mr. Swinney, who is in the
courtroom, I believe, hag caused to be served upon a
Sergesnt Robinson at Sybil Brand a subpoena duces tecum,
requesting certain -- that is; all of the paper work con-
cerning Linda Kasa;bian, the medical recdrds, all nat#tiona

made concerning her, all requests for visits made concern-

ing her; all commmications of her lawyers to the jail.
| , And the se.rg‘eant‘ -~ I have here the declaration |
of My, Swinney, wherein the gergeant -~ this part of thé '
&e;:;aration -= I can represent to the Court that the
sergeant states she is not going to honox this aubpégna. ’
duces tectm becauge it does not have some magic words f:r:om
the Court. | ,
f *"Hdw, .I know your Honor dand I were in agreement
t:hat: a ‘subpoena duces tecum does not require any kind of

imprint from the (:oﬁrt', -per' se.
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| subpoena notwiﬁhstanding the represeﬁtationn’ made to Mr.

% file?

19 1

I wonder, through the good services of the
Court, if we could have the Sheriff respond to this

Swinney.

I have Mr. Swinney here and I would offer him
to be sworn as to what the sergeant Qtated 5 that she was
not going to honor the subpoena. ‘ .

THE COURT: Is there a copy of the subpoena in the

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Horor.

1
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- requests that these documents be brought August the 4th

" all I ant asking for is the cooperation of the Shedff's

MR, STOVITZ: No. 1, your Honor, the subpoens

at 2:00 p.ma
Not speaking as a repreésentative of the

Sheriff's Office, but knowing that when we subpoens their
records the'y ask for at Ie#st three days, I would think
that ‘that would be reason in and of itself to deny the
‘request. ; % ) i
They camot put out these things as they would
from a comﬁuter. "' Tliey'ﬁéve to search the records. Linda
Kagabian's records are kept no differently than other
prigoners' records ’ and it tekes a couple of days to
compile, .

THE COURT: The return isn't due until 2:00 p.m.

MR. RANAREK: If Mr. Stovitz would stop t,alki.ng,

Department.

THE COURT: Aren't we premature, Mr. Kandrek, if
the subpoena is mot returnable until 2:00 o'clock this
afternoon?

. Let's wait and see what happens. |

MR. RANAREK: We can anticipate, because Mr..Swinney
tells me that she is not going to honor it. He can testify
undexr oath to that, -

THE COURT; Perhaps the pexson that made the state-
ment doesn't speak for the entire Sheriff's Department.
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| Perhaps it will bel*‘honoreda I have no way of knowing.

' MR. KANAREK: Very well.
“THE COURT: No one has £ai,1ed i:o disobey it so far

1

. KANARER: '.i‘hai: is cbmcmt; but in order to get

| this hefore the' Gourt, we Offer Mr.. Swj.nnéy to be sworm,

THE COURT: Al right. 1if there is a failure to

| respond to the subpoena, then that is the time to take it
| up.

. Anything further?
MR, KANAREK: Yes. I have a motion to continue this

| case, your Honor, so that we can prepare for the Court in
13

depth a motion for a mistrial In comnection with the unfor-

. tunate vemarks of President Nixon, Richard Milhous Nixon,

: who, I believe, 18 a member. of the State Bar of California.
16 | '

But, your Honox, I would ask, I would make a

¢

motion to continue so that we can prepare a writing, a

and declarations, that your Homor has requested in the
past in connection with motions before the Court, and I
do make & motion to continue for that because of that

. unfortunate event.

THE COURT: There is no necessity to continue the
trial, Mr. Kanarek. You don't have to file your motion for

a mistrial today if you don't want to. You can take as much

=
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4 1 3
$ . . ) ;

MR, KANAREK: May 1 have a ruiing on the motion to

THE, COURT: There will be no continuance. The motion
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MR. KANAREK: Very well, Then I ask that your Honor

voir dire the jury to determine whether or not there has
4+ been any contact, wheather the jury knows of thaese events.

MR. STOVITZ: We Will opposa a voir diring of the

. Jury because we feel that it would be waving a red flag.
I Tf they didn't know about it before the voir dire, they
1 wily certainly know about it after the voir dire.

MR. FITZGERAID: I wonder if I might be heard?
I don 't think that the record properly sets

' out what we are even talking about.

T wonder if I might remain seataed while I

THE COURT: You may.
MR. FITZGERALD: Counsel in thls case wers
informed, your Honor, that yesterday, August the 3rd, in

Richard M. Nixon, at a conference with State officials on

law enforcement stated ag follows, and I am reading what

purports to be an exact copy of President Nixon's remirks

these remarks with accounts of Mr. Nixon'!s remarks that
have been published in the Los Angeles T'imas‘, the

Los Angeles Herald Esaminer, the Hollywood Citizens
News, and various television and radio stations, and the
remarks are as follows:

"As we" -~ thig is the President speaking --

+
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"A% we 10;,1; at the situation today, I think the
main concern I have is the attitudes that we
are creating among many of our youngexr paoélé
and also older people as well in which we

tend toé glorify and make heroes out of those
who erngage in criminal activities. This is not
done intentionally by the press, it is not done

 intentionally by radio and television, I know.

It is done perhaps because psople want to read
oxr gee that kind of story. 4

" noted, for example, the coverage of
the Charles Manson case when I wa® in Log Angeéles.
Front page every day in the papers. It usually
got a couple of minutes in the avcningA nevs.
Here is a man wvho wvas guilty, directly or in-
directly, of eight murders witliout reason.
Here is a man yet who, as far as the coverage
wag concerned, appeared to be rather a glamorous
figure, glamorous to the young people whom hée
had brought into his oparations, and also
another thing that was noted was the fact that
two lawyers in the case, two lawyers who were,
ag anyone who could read any of the stories
could tell, who were guilty of the most out~
rageous,; contemptuous actions in the courtroom,

and who were ordered to jail overnight by‘ the
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- break down, thé innocent will suffer, but
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Judge seemed to be the vi]rlil,ip.}“ ‘ .
"1at us qndeistan&, arl Judges are not{ e
heroes, all policemen are not heroes, and all
those charged with crime are not guilty, but
let us well understand, too, that the system,
the system in which we protect the right of the
innocent, in which the guilty man receives a
faix t::iil and gets the best possible defense,
that system must be prew#erved, and unlesis wa
stand up for the system, unless we éée that
orxder in the courtroom is regpected, unless
we quit glorifying those who deliberately dis=
rupt,,and unlegs we begin to recognize that
when a judge necegsarily, after intense

of court, that judge i8 justified, that he is
acting in our behalf, then the system will

more important or just as important, I believe,
I should =may, the guilty will suffer as well,
because in a society without law, the guiity
then have no ‘trial'a."

R |
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Now, what counsel, Mr, Kanarek, was referring
to and what we would likse to particularly refer to ware the
remarks appareritly contained in Paragraph 3 of the
Pregidént's statement.

Here is a man --

THE COURT: Are you going to read the follow-up
statements, Mr. Fitzgerald?

MR, FITZGERALD: Yes, I am, youzf Honor. What we are'
raferring to particularly is Paragraph 3 wherein he refers
to Charles Manson as being guilty directly or indirectly
of eight nmuxders. :

At the conclusion of that statement I am
informed and believe, and/gﬁch information and belief
would allege that a man who =~ by the name of Ronald
Ziegler, who purports to be the press secretary for the
President of the United States,; stated that the Pregident
failed to use the word *alleged" in referring to the
charges against Charles Manson.

later yesterday evening, which would be August
3xd, the President himself under hig signature, I am
informed, issued the following statemeat: .

"I have been informed that.my mﬁnt in

Denver regarding the Tate murder trial in |

‘Log Angeles may continue to be misundexrstood -

despite the unequivocal statement made at the |

time by my pn:asq secretarf.

4 . +
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"My remarks were in the context of my

expression of a tendency on the part of some

to glamorize those ildentified with a coxime.

Yrhe létst thing I would do is prejudice
the legal rights of any person in any circum-
stances.,

“Io get the record straight, I do not
know and d d not intend to speculate as to
whether the Tate defendants are guilty in fact
or nots All of the facts in the case have not
yet been presented. The defendants should be
presuned to be innocent at this stage of the
trial.

"o repeat what I said at the LEAA
conference in Denver, our American system of
justice requires the constant support of every
citizen to insure a fair trial for the gullty
and innocent alike.” '

Now, these r‘erharks, and particularly

President Nixon'!s remarks, wers well raported in the

media, and I have vhat appears to ba a copy of the Preview

BEdition of the Los Angales Times, August 4, 1970, and this

ig the Preview Ed:tt.ton which is published the day preceding
the date it’ bears.

In thig case 11: was printed and p:blished and

on the newsstands and distributed on the evening of
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August the 3xd,

I wonder, for the purposes of the following
remarks and motions, if this might be marked by some
special court nusber das an exhibit.
| MR. FITZGERALD: Spacial A or Special 1 or whatever.

THE COURY: on behalf of all the defendants?

MR, FITZGERALD: On behalf of all of the defendants,
your Honoxrs

THE COURT: All right, thias will be Defendants’
Spacial Exhibit A. '

MR. FITZGERALD: I will hold that up. I will pass
it algo to the clerk.

It appears to contain a h:eadli_m‘,_ "Manson
Guilty, Nixon Declares." , -

I also have .aiz ‘oditi'on of the Ios JAx;geleé
Times bearing the date, Tuesday morning, August 4th,

1970, _ | ‘

This contains the final atamp in the upper
right~hand cornexr.

In my experience this ia the newspapar that is
on the newsstand and distributed on the morning of the
date which it bears, and in this case, August 4, 1970.

May this be marked Defendants! Special Exhibit
B? '

THE COURT: It will be so marked.
MR, FITZGERALD: This contains a bold headline;,
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. and/or an examination of Lo® Angeles Ccmntiy Bheriff's

radio, IV or rersonal communication or conversation.

place if it in fact did.

themgelveg and with the Court the possible procedures t6

Myixon Explains,"

In gomewhat smallexr lstters, “Clarifies
Comment on Manson!s Guilt.”

I have stlll aﬁother paper, the Los Angeles
Evening & Sunday Herald Examiner. This purports to be an
edition, Tuesday, August 4, 1970, and contains the head-~
line, "Nixon's Tate Trial Furore."

Then at the head of a column it containg in
black, bold type, "Manson Defense Asks For Mistrial,”
gingle quotes.,

in

May this be marksed Defeéendants’ Special C?
THE COURT: If will be so marked.

MR, FITZGERALD: The daferidantsg, each of them, your
Honor, would move that the Court conduct an investigation

personnel agsigned to the supsrvision of the jury to
determine: '

A. Any possible exposure to the. remarks of
the president by way of mm-pnpér,, r{ewspaper hexdline,

B. When, where and how such exposurs took
And C« The extent of such exposure,

And D. The effact of such exposure.
Counsal would also like to discuss between
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13

u |

instire that during spousal and family visits over the
weekend that no member of the jury is affected by the
remarks of the President and by the general controvexsies
that followed the President!s remarks.

We, oursalves, ciiscusa whother ox not we
should request the Court to conduct a voir dire examilnation
of individual jurors, but inasmuch as all counsel have had
the experience of examining jurors in xegaxd to
prejudicial m~&ia1 publicity, we have all found it is
difficult indeed to ask duestions of a juror concerning
what he may have read, seen or heard of a prejudicial
character without implanting in the mindg of those who
have not; what you are attempting to elicit from those
that have.

Consequently we a;:e -iﬁ _disagreemnt ag to
whether the indiv'idual members of the jury themselves
should be voir dived cohcaming their posa:l.ble exposure to
the remarks of the President. ‘

But we think that at least your Honor should

hd

' conduct an examination or inveatigation of thcse

parsong who are supervising the jury.

!
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What we have in mind is the possibility, for
example, that inasmich ag the headlines in the newspapers

| are large, that individual members of the jury may have
passed by mews stands on thelyr way to, or the way from the

. court to the hotel last evening, through the corridozs 6f
the Ambasgsador Hotel or in or around or about the Ambassador

Hotel, during any process of Ingress or egress from the

| Ambassador Hotel, in thelr transportation from the hotel
{ to the court this momning.

In addition, their possible exposure to tele~

- vision and radio materials concerning the case that

. occutred last evening.
12 F

- THE COURT: Well, Mr. Fitzgerald, when I learned of

to instruct the representatives of the Sheriff's Department
to use special precautions in handling the jury yesterday

I also discussed with them this morning what

It sppears that all of the special precautions

1 were taken and there was no possiblé chance of équsure

of the jury to smny of this publicity.

For exaﬁple 5. & special route was taken to and

{ fxom the Ambassador Hotel to avoid any news stands.

All televigion, radic and phone calls were shut
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| Ja-2 1 . This morning a special bus with the windows
2 | blacked out -- or whited out -~ & wore appropriate

3 | expression, with Bon Ami was provided, so they could not
4 | see anything en route.

5 Thege precautions will be continued for the
6 | mnext several days until this matter dies down.
o 7 . I am satisfied that there has been no exposure
.« - 8| Of any of these jurors to anything the press may have said.
5 I am having the Sheriff's Department prepare

o | & statement of what was done and you will receive, each
1u | of you, a coPy of it.

12 I see no reason for taking any further action
, B | at this time., '
.‘ U | I think everything has been done that should

15 | be done to insure that the jury is not exposed to any of
16 | this publlcity.

17 MR. KANAREK: May I address the Court, your Honor?
18 THE COURT: You may. | _
19 MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I reiterate my motion that
20 the jury be voir dired in this commection.
? ] 1 make a motign for an evidentiary hearing.
- a 22 I ask that testimony be taken under oath -~

23 ‘regre,ttably , your Honor, I appreciate your Honor's doing

2 | everythi‘ng that ybur Honor feels could be done, but I do
® 2 | meke -- I make the motions that I have enuncidted to the
2 courf:. C R /

£ N
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3a-3 ;. . May I have a ruling, your Honor, on my request
9 1 to voir dire the jury?
3 THE COURT: It's all right if the People will
3 | retipond first, isn't it, Mr. Kanarek?
s | MR. KANAREK: Certaiﬁly,‘ your Honor. Mr. Stovitz

¢ | last night is quoted as saying the whole thing about the

7 | President's remark is unfortunate, with his picture

g | attached thereto, in the Herald-Examiner.

9 ‘: . After all, your Honor, what we have here is a
w0 | situation wherein the dignity of the Presidercy has been
1 imposed upon this trial,; and it's been objectively imposed
12 | through no fault of Mr. Manson whatsoever, and if the

13 result ig =~ I have here, your Honor, before the prosecu-
4 tion goes into it; I have here Sheppard vs. Maxwell,

13 | & United States Supreme Court case. '

6 | In the Sheppaxd case Justice Clark points
o ’;: . out that -~ may I have a moment, jour Homnox.

1 ' (Pause.)

19 - THE COURT: While you are looking, Mr. Kanarek, I

2 | ‘want to direct-all counsel to remove £rom coimsel table
2 | ai_iy news contiining any of 4t:his material éo that they
a2 will :i;‘oi:? inadvertently be displayed to the jury when the
2 | j}irynéorqes'iﬁ. tL cL- ; )

2 | I will algo oxder the special exhibits, A, B
25 and C to be ptiﬁ undpr, geal: so they wi.ll‘lnot inadvertently
2% { be displayed to any of the jurors.
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| the retraction is inadequate..

MR, KANAREK: Now, this is the United States
Supreme Court speaking, youxr Honorx, and in this Sheppard
cage the court says: | ,
" "If publicity during the proceedings

threatensg the fairness of the trial, a new htrial

should be ordered.”
Prior to that Justice Clark makes the state-
ment:
"Due process requires that the accused
receive a trial by an impartial jury, free from
 outgide influences."
| Now, _clear]ly the President of the United
Statesg ==
THE COURT: Was the jury sequestered in the Sheppard
cdge? o
" MR, KANAREK' ‘No, but your Homor, as I say, the
toad to hell is paved with good intentions.
7" I believe that this jury, with the facts of
;ife being ﬁhat tl:i'ey- are, this j'ury; I would believe it
without being &ble to prove it, that this jury knows what
President Nixon said, the substance of wiiat:‘ he gaid,
If they don't know aliéui: the initial remarks,
obyiously theﬁ don't need to know about the retraction.
The bell has been rumg; the Presidency of the

United States has been invoked and the President has

» . e
ok 'M L

-
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declared that Mr. Manson is gullty.,
There are people in our country who revere the

Pregident to such an extent that there is no question that

. the prejudice has attached.

The only way we cen determine it is the same

~ way with the death pénalty, we ask the jury whether they
| a&re in favor or against the death penalty.

The only way we can do it, because these events
have occurred, the only way we can do it ig by bringing
the jurors in #nd asking them.

We can agk them in camera; that is, one jurox
at a time, and ive' can couch it in language so that the

| jfxro’r, ;tf ha"ﬁa"s not heard anything, would not be told,
14

at. Ieast initially, as to what we are d::iwring at,

Ve could ask him, "Did you hear of any news
event yesterxday that you think would :I:nvolve your gtate
of mind as to thiﬁ trial?" :

If we don't do that, your Homor, if we don't
do that then Mr. Manson is being ‘»denied a fair trial. |

¥ f

. Thete {8 no question about it, a fair trial. He is being

denied due process, and under the l4th Amendment of thgl

| United States Gonstitution, I invoke the 1l4th Amendment

3 of the United States Constitution, I invoke the due process |
2

clauge of oux own California constitution and invoke just
plain garden variety falrness.
We have & man in a dungeon in the County Jail

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




4 fls.

A A
12

1B |

15 |
16

17

18

|
2 °
a7
54 3

26

6015

to prove it:

14

25 f

and we have the President of the United States stepping on
him, '

And I gay something else, without being able

The District Attorney of Los Angeles County
:Ls running for Attorney General, I say it without being .
able to prove it, that Evelle Younger and the President got
together to do this.

!
o
L3
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What I am saying lg that the President of the
United States is a politician, and I think he wishes
Evelle Younger to be Attorney General of the State of
California, and there are many ways of slicing bologna,
your Honor, and it is my belief =-- I can't conceive == I
can fi-. conceive of a inan who has the powar to put the
hydrogen bomb throughout the worlﬁ.' I can't conceive of him
going before I, hefore yideo btapa.» and not knowing what he
is saying. o ,

If he does that, he e;houidn 't ba President of
the United States. If he makes utferances like this, after
be campaigned for law and order and all of that.

THE COURT: That will have to be decidad in some
other proceeding, Mr. Kanarek, Let'ls gtay xyith the issuves
here. ' |

MR. KANAREK: The issue here is, I believe, that
State action is involved here. Mr. Younger =- this was a
law @nforcement conference -- T think Mr. Youhger was
trying to get as much nileage as possible, as he has con~-
tinued to do, to become Attorney Genexal of the United
States.

I believe it without being able to prove it.

But if we have a full~fledged hearing on it, let's have

President Nixon come to thig courtroom. He is a member of
the Bar of the state of California:as far as I know, He
may not be ==
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or ond of tha reasons.

THE COURT: You made your point.

MR. HUGHES: May I address gome remarks to the Court
and remain seatad while I do?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. HUGBRES: First, I would agk that this Court
conslder censuring the President of the United States,
since he is8 a member oOf ~=

THE COURT: I have no intention of doing so.

- I think this thing is being grossily overplayed.

MR. HUGHES: Then, your Honor, considering that I

1 have lookad at the gtatement that the President has mwade,

and I have looked at his retraction and the retraction of

" his press secretary --

THE COURT: All we are concerned with ig whether ox

not the jury was exposed to any of the publicity.
I am convinced they were not. That is

precisely why the jury was sequestered in the first place,

MR, HUGHES: May I continue?

THE coURflf: All right, ‘go ahead, Mr. Hughes.

MR. HUGHES: T have iooload at the statements as they
stand. I £ind it very difficult, and impossible, to fit

| the word "alleged," as Mr. Ziegler used it later, into the
| President’s statement, and retain grammatical context -
| within that statement.

No matter where you try to f£it the wortd
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"alleged" in, it does not £it in.

I believe, however, that we have here a
gltuvation that harkens back to our original -- to an
original motion, which was a motion to dismisg, and I
muld‘; at this time, remake that motion to dismiss, your
Honor, on behalf of Miss Van Houten.

I don't knew Lf the other counsel will join me
or not. However, ‘the baslis of this, yom‘ﬂcmor, ig that
when the l;reaident of the United States sees fit to

comment on the guilt or innocence of an individual in a

| trial, I believe tbhat it shows --'and I believe we have

documanted it very clearly before your Honor ~- that the
publicity, the pa:etr:l.al "publicity wag such that these

defendants indeed wez:e going to liave a difficult ’tim;

and an impogsible tinme, to get-a :Eair trial.
I believe now that the actions of tha President

. bhave clearly illugtrated the effect that pretrial publicity
: had, and that indeed/:.s impossible for these defendants,

not only at this point but at the point that we began
seleci:in‘g a jury, it is poasible for them to receive a
fair trial. '

I would ask for a ruling on that motion, but

- I would also ask, your Honox, that this Court, if it does

not gsee fit to censure the President of the United
States, that inasmuch ag Mr. NixXon is, I believe, 2 member
of the state Bar,; it would see fit to refer the matter to
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the state Bar of california.

I would ask for a ruling on the motion and a

dismissal of the c¢harges. '
THE COURT: You may do it, if you care to, Mr.
Hughes. I certainly have no intention of doing it.
Anythihg‘ further?
MR. ¥ANAREK: Yes.

I do make a motion for a mistrial, your Honox,
in connection -~ since your Honor is not going to voir dire,
I maka a motion for a mistrial.

THE COURT: The motion is denied.

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, may Mr. Manson addréss a
faw words to the court in that connection?
| THE CQURT: No, he may not. He will have to confer
with you, and if you deem you must say something to the
Court, yYou may sgay it in hig behmlf,

MR. FITZGERALD: I will join in Mr. Kanarek?’s request
that Mr. Manson be allowed to address the Court.

I would also join in Mr. Hughes ' motion to
dismiss. '

MR, KANAREK: I Jjoin in Mr. Hughes ' motion, your
Honor « '

MR, SHINN: dJoin, too.

MR. STOVITZ: We oppose the motion to dismiss. We
oppose the notion for a mistrial.

We think that Mr. Kaparek's remarks are
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" Mr. Kanarek.

unfortunate. He made the same reniarks, your Honor recalls,
about the Jury Commissioner sgending over 9peqia; Juroxs,.
We had an evidentiary hearing on that and found it to be
completely wnfounded. _ .
I believe Mr. Iﬁnarei: dxea'ms up these .things
just so he can get attention and for no other reason.
He doesn't even believe them and, if he does, I pity him
in his later life.
I feel that --
MR. KANAREK: Well --
MR, STOVITZ: I didn't interxupt'you.
THR COURT: Just a moment, Mr. Kanarek.
MR. STOVITZ: If I said, "Mr. Manson," I meant

I feel that your Honor is entitled to an
apology from the prosecution. |

During the selection of the jury, we opposed
the gequestering of the jury. Your Honor's foresight in

that ragard ~-

THE COURT: No apology is nécessazy, Mr. Stovitz.
Let'ts get on with the trial.
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Gb=1 ;| MR. STOVITZ: We would like to proceed with the

3 | triel. We feel that an éxtra precgution should be made
3 this weekend when the spouses or visitors come out,‘ that
4 they should be specially addressed.
5 1 THE COURT: - There will be speclal Instructions with
s | respect o the visitors on the weekend.

t

: 7 | - ";‘ : Mr. Kanarek, before I paﬂs to another subject,
8 ' what are the subjects of Mr. Manson' s remarks, requested
| 9 | remarks? T e =
101 ‘MR. KANAREK Mr. bia'nsbn, your Hon'or; wishes to be
1 | his own lawyer. = B
12 THE CbURT: If he has a motion to make, I will hear
13 | it, but if he gimply wants to make some gratuitous remarks
‘ 1 generally, I will not hear it.
5| DEFENDANT MANSON: May I make & motion?
% | THE COURT: Yes, you may.
w | DEFENDANT MANSON: Your Homot, in view of the

18 | publicity, and it doesn't look like it is going to stop,

19 '  I iequeat this Court, as provided in the Constitution,

2 | | to be able to confront and cross-examine witnesses, to be
21 | able to take a part /;i?.hese proceedings in order for

- 22 | the Court, the jury, the spectators and the world that

% | 4is misinformed so badly, to take & Look at what they are
22 | judging. |

. 2- | It is easy to sit and be quiet and have

% | someone else spesk, but they are not my words, they are
. AY
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4b-2 ;| not my philosophy that you speak of, thcy are not my

2 Family's that you talk of,

s | All the things that the Court sesmg to be

s | confused mbout, I might he able to assist and to help you
5 | straighten this mess out, Becsuse you have certainly got
6 | # mess, you have made a mess of the whole thing. You have
7 | made 2 mess of it.

. g | THE COURT: Are you waking a motion of some kind,
o | M#. Manson? |
10 | DEFENDANT MANSON: Yes. I am making a motion to be

1 | allowed to move ag my own counsel and have movement of
12 | the courtroom to cross-examine and be confronted and con~
-1 | front vitnesses, with the assfstance of an attortey who

.' u | can help me in the legal mattervs.
| 15 | MR. FITZGERALD:; Patricia Krenwinkel will join in
16 | that motion on behalf of Mr. Manson,
w | MR. HUGHES: Leslle Van Houten will join fn that
1 | motion on behalf of Mr, Manson.
v | MR, SHINN: Miss Atking will join in that motion.
2 DEFENDANT MANSON: Your Honor, I have the whole
T g | world --
e 2 | THE COURT: Just a moment:, slr,
Coas | I 2m not sure that I understand what you are
B talking about, Mr. ?mgmm. WILL you explatn vhat
(] 2 | motion yon are join:[ns in? |
2% | ;MR, FITZGERALD: sz‘ Hamc‘m hAa‘mdeAa,mtion to he
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" nv objection to that; and i{f it is possible to join in
“ that motion, we would like tha recoxd €o indicate that we
| do join, and encoursge the Court to grant such a motion.

| Attorney has no objections.

| mot have any objections.

o |

a2liowed a limited pro per status. Patricia Krenwinkel has

MR. SHINN; Your Honor, I believe that the District

THE COURT: I didn't heax you,
MR. SHINM: I stated that the District Aktorney does
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MR. S‘mvﬁmf. " You didn 't hear any objection, no, but
at the beginning we sald our:"‘s:l.léncé doe;s not ‘honsi:iﬁute-
consert. ‘ S

MR. SHINN: Do you object, then, Coﬁnsel’? .

MR. STOVITZ: We have no standing'i:o object ox not
to object. |

THE COURT: Iet Mr. Manson finish his arqument.

Have you finished, sir?
MR. MANSONM: It seems that pro se it wouldn't be
such a bad idea. ‘
it also seems ~- more than it seems, it is a
fact that the news media has pretty much tried the case.
Now, if we are going to judge someone, let’s
exhibit that person. '

THE COURT: Mr. Mansgon, I permitted you to speak in
gupport of what I understood to be a motion. Now, you
wiil have to make your motion crystal-clear to me so that
I can rule on it, and I want you to confine your argument
to the argument in suypport of that motion.

DEFENDANT MANSON: Youxr Honor, each mdn hag a
reality, each man knows what he knows to be true. For ne
to communicate to you, I have to use my reality beciause I
don 't know your reality. '

1 know you are a pilot and I know you have
been through warsg ==

THE COURT: Mr. Manson ==
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MR. MANSON: May Ifinish?
™E COURT: ~- 1 am not go:f.nq to let you continue

unless you get back on the track, as I indicated to you.

Tell ma precisely what relief you are seasking

 _ and you may argoe in support of that.

DEFENDANT MANSBOM¢ This ig the problem. The track

| that you are on and the track that I am on ix two different
| trackm.

You judge we from a slanted view,. I ask this

| court if I may mtand up and be x man and maintain my voice

in the courtroonm to crospg-examine witnagses that I an

- cohfronted with.

THE COURT: Are you asking to represent yourself?
DEFENDANT MANSON: Yes, in the pro se status if not

THE COURT: You are not asking for a substitution of

: DRFEN;::?‘! MANEON: Substitution of attorneys? I am
asking for/in any direction that you can give me
consideration.

THE COURT: ‘You have to maks the motion, =ir. I am

1 not going to tell) you what you irant to dp.

DEFENDANT MANSON: ALl right.
THE COURT:. You will have to state it clearly o that

. I can understand and rule on it.

DEFENDANT MANSON: T jmke the motion that I be
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allowed to proceed ax my own attorney with assistance of
counsel .

THE COURT: Now, this motion has been made a number
of times before by you, Mr, Manson, &s you know. Not only
in this court, but in at least two, or possibly three,

| other courts in this case, in petrial procesdingsx,

When I pussed on it before, I reviewed all of

 tbe proceedings of those cases and, in addition; I had the

opprortunity to obmerxve you and to hear you, and I reached

ny conclusion after considering all of those things.
Since tha laxt time that motion was made,

I have again had more opportunity to hear you. In rather

;s | lengthy jury selection procesdings in chambers whers You

mat across the desk from me for aprroximately IFive weeks,
you have mxde a number of statements, a number of wotions,
during the course of those proceedings. And I hive had no

| xeason to change the conclusion that I reachead before,

that is, that you are not competent to represent yourself.
It yould be a mimcarriage of justice to permit

that this case hag.
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DEFENDANT MANSON: What do we have now? Do we have
Justice now?
THE GOURT: 8o your motion will be denied.
. Is there anything further, sir? '
DEFENDANT MANSON: Yes, sir.

You menticned mincarriage of justice.

THE COURT: I don'k want eny furthex argument on
that. I have ruled on that.

Now, do you have sny further motion to make?

DEFENDANT MANSON: Then we will move down one peg
to pro se. |

Is there any chance to get in that slot?

THE COURT: No. The motion will be denied, if that
is what it is. '

DEFENDANT MANSON: You say ™nadequate.® I don't
understand txm;. ‘Inadequate in which respect?

THE COURT: Well, I have passed. on thau:. I am not
going to consider it further.

Now, if you have tnythin,g slse to uy, now is
the time to say it, if you sre making a motion of any
kind, otherwise we are .zaing to proceed with the trial.

DEFENDANT MANSON: Does the Comstitution ssy I have
a right to maintain & voice in this court?
THE. COURT: Your voice is your dttorney's voice, 20
long as you axe represented by counsel.
| DEFENDANT MANSON: I can't spesk through anothexr man.
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He lives in another world. He is a million miles sway
from reality.
_ THE COURT; I will have to ask you to sit down now
and we will praoceed with the trial.
Anything further, gentlemen, befoxe we bring
the jury back?
) 3rins in the jury. |
 DEFENDANY MANSON: Mr. Older, I can't sccept you as
being a good Judge. A pilot maybe. The inadequacy is
# reflection of your own.
THE COURT: Mr. Manson, I am going to ovder you to
refrain from speaking out in court. ‘
' 'DEFENDANT MANSON: Yas, sir. |
(Wheveupon the following procegdings were had
in open court, the defendants, counsel and jury present:)
THE COURY: All parties, counsel snd jurors are

present.
Mrs. Kasabisn, would you regume the witness
. stand.
| Mr. Kgnarek, you may resume your cross-examing- |
tion. |

MR. KANAREK: Thank you, your Homor.
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4d=3 3 LINDA KASABIAN,

‘2 | called as & witness by and on behalf of the People, having
‘3. ! been previously duly sworh; resumed the gtand and was
4 examined and testified further as follows:

LB THE BAILIFF:; Speak into the microphoné and state
s | your name.
oF 7 THE WITNESS: Linda Kasabian,
. 8 -
s CROSS-EXAMINATION (Continuing)
10 .: BY MR. KANAREK: |
i Q Mrs. Kasabian, have you ever called yoﬁrself

12 | Yana the Witch?

13 | A Yana.
) Q The Witch?
- A ‘I never said I am Yana the Witch.
1 - ‘I said that I was a witch one time,
w | Q Have you ever called yourself Yana? Have
18 | you ever told anyone you were Yana --
19 - A Yes.
» . @ =~ the Witch? |
oa| T A I said my name was Yana, I never said I am
. 22 ‘Ym the Witche _
23 i Q " Well, directing 'your attention to the time
2 | you werxe driving from Los Angeles to New Mexico ~-
| . 25 . A Yes-. T 0 |
2% | Q -=- were you in tha company of some other
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people?
A

Yes.

P Ceauhad

&
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Q During that trip, while you were in the compeny

of thege other people, 4id you call yourself ~- did you

say that you were Yana the Witch?
A I don’t think I ever said I am Yana the Witch.
T said my name was Yana and that I was a witch.
Right. In other words ~-
I thought I was a witch.
You thought you were a witch?
Yed. |
And that was in the summer of .19_69?

Yas .

O p» O p £ p O

Are you gaying to us that you didn't call your=-
self Yana the Witch, but you said you are Yama,'a. witch?

A Yes.

Q So you were finding a difference between a
*the" and an "a™?
‘ A Yes, I think so.

Q In that connection, did you discuss death with
these people on thig trip?

A I don't know. I cantt remember what, you know,

)

. I discussed with i-;hem.

I just remerxber I told w

me, and I donft remember the ‘conversati-pn._

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, may that be stricken,
" told them what was told to me"? ‘
The guestion doesn it ask for that answer. That
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is not responsive.

MR, STOVITZ: I submit that it is, your Hona, but
if counsel wants it stricken =~

THR COURT: It appears to be responsive.

overruled. The motion to stxike is denied.

MR. KANAREK: Q Is your state of mind such,
Mrs. Kasabian, that you feel that you can avoid criminal
responsibility in this case by always saying “Somebody
told me this"?

A No.

MR, BUGLIOSI: That is argumentative.

MR; GOLDMAN: That is an argumentative guestion.
"cximinal responsibility"? |
' THE COURT: fx_'he‘ answer is in, gentlemen,

MR. KANAREK: . i!our Bonor; I ‘.héve 'phe 'greategt
regpact for Mr. Goldman and Mr. ‘rlaischman, and I know she
is a defendant in this case, but.I don!t belleve thay have
any 8tanding at this time to n;aie objections on evidence in
that regard. N |

THE COURT: All right. Iet's proceed, gentlemen.

MR. FANAREK: May I have a ruling on thaﬁ yo;u:r:
Horiox?

THE CQURT: on what?

MR. KANAREK: I ask your Honor to oxder Mr. Goldman
and Mr. Fleischiwn, in connection with these procesdings,
to Cease and desist as far/igjecttons and all of that is
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.' Qﬁeation?

| a witch?
%5

concerned,

Mr, Bugllosi and Mr. Stovitz are here
Prosecuting the case.
THE COURT: I don't see any necegsity for any such
order, Mr. Kanarek. It is the first time that it has
happened.

I am not sure that they don't have a right to
repregent the woman,
MR. KANAREK: Then may we approach the bench go we
can perhaps get it clgxifi.ed?’
THE COURT: There iy no necessity.
Let s proceed.
MR, HUGHES: May I have the question read back?
I miszsed the quastion.
‘THE COURT: Read the question and answer.,
MR, STOVITZ: Wasn't there an objecticn to the

a

4 3

THE COURT: The a.nswer came ‘in.
(Whereupon, the xecord was read by tha

reporter.) P

Q - BY MR, KANAREK: Now, diract;l.ng Your attent:l.on '

Would you tell us, did you think that you were

A Yes, I guess I did.
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T gt

i

Q You thought, in fact, your atata of nind was

e ————— e
L 4 e

| - that you were a witch at that time when you_ stated, you

e ——— ey W b — -

_Vverbalized those words?
A d:l. reall w what a witch wass “Les#.

Q Whatever a witch wag, you thought you were a
witch; correct?

A Yes.

Q Would you tell us, Mrs, Kasabian, in whose
praesence you were When you thought ybu were a witch and
stated you were a witch? ‘

A I dorité remember their names. They were hii:cAh..

hikersg,

Q Would you descxribe th]as'e 'in&:!.vé.dualg for us?

A Let me sea, The two that I picked up here' in
Los Angeles were just young scﬁoo.‘l. boys that hitchhiked
across the country: and I believe somewhere in Arizona I
picked up a third hitchhiker.

Q Now, can you give us, with a little more
precision, would you describe how tall they were? \

A Well, the first two were just, maybe they were
17 years old« They were still in bigh school. I don't
xemember how tall they were.

The third person that I pickad up was tall.

He had blond hair. He was very nice looking.

Q Was that near Gallup, New Mexico?
A - vYes, I think sox

D T

P
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Q That was where you picked him up?
& Yess; Around that area.
' Q  Raxdom
"'A Azound thet arem. -
Q I see. ‘ . 5 :
You saj ha ﬁa; tall, Would yOu "state his
height.? C '
A  Maybe six feet.
.Q,*v About how much did he weigh?
A I don't know.
Q And what coloxr hair did he have?
A Blond.
. Q And sbout what would be ~- what was his
‘welght?

MR. STOVITZ: You just agked that question. She
gaid she didn't know,
1 object to it as being asked and answered,
your Honor.
MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, this is cross-examination.
THE WITNESS: Well, he wasn't skinny and he wasn't
fat. He was just in between. A good build.

" BY MR. KANAREK:

And do you remember, did he tell you his name? °
He might have, yes, at the time, |
What was his name?

I don't remember.

» 0 > O
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Q Did 1;9. tell you where he was goirig?
A Yes. I think he said he was golng to Texas.

' I think he said he had a construction ‘Job, or sometiing to
} do with congtruction. '

Q Now, did you tell this person that your mame,
at that time, when you spoke with him, wa‘s Yana, but that
your name used to be Linda?

- A Maybe.

Q . Wwell, would you reflect upon that for a moment
#nd tell us whether, in fﬁct, you did state that your name
wag Yana end it used to be Linda? | |

A Yes, I probably said that.

Pardon? Excuse me?
I probably said that.
Well, did you, in fact, say that?
' Well, I can't remember if I did say it.

q Well, what makes you think that probably you
sald 1£?

A It just sounds right.

> © B O

Q May I ask you what sounds right about it?
A That T would say my name is Yana but it used
to be Linda., It just sounds right.
Q | Well, may I ask you why it sounds right?
A I don't understand,
Q You don't understand what?
A Didn't I answer it the way I am supposgsed to
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4f-3

=

| answer it? _
2 | - Q Well, hag anyone told you that you are supposed

3 | to anawer questions a certain way?

4 A No, but I thought I answered your question, but
5 | you keep asking.
8 Q Well, my question is -- may that question be
: 7 Z‘read béck-, your Homor? | N
s 8 I MR, STOVITZ: Which question, Counsel?
¥ | THE COURT: Reframe the question, Mr. Kanarek., We

5 £15.° | have long since gone hy 1it.

.15
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MR. RANAREK: Very well.
BY MR. KANAREK

Q Why, Mxrs. Kasablan, why did you gay :I.t: gounds

| zight that Yana was your name at that time rather than

Linda?
A I still don't understand,
@  Well, may I ask you -~ you don't understand that

. last question?

A No, I don't.
Q Well, did you in fact, Mrs. Kasabian, say "My

fact say that?

A I probably did yes.

Q Then may I ask you, then, why do you say
"probably"? Is there any doubt in your mind @& to whether
ymi sald "My name is Yana but it used to be Linda"?

MR, STOVITZ: Objected to as argumentative, your

| Honor. She answerad the question three or folr times.

MR. KANAREK: I submit she hasn't, your Honor.
MR, STOVITZ: I gubmit the record speaks for itself,

THE COURT: . You may answer.
. THE WITNESS: I remembex telling them that my neme was
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| BY MR, KANAREK:

Q  May I ask you them, now, would you listen to

~ thig carefully, Mrs. Kasabian:

~ Why aren't you sure as to whether or not you
said that your name used to be Linda?
MR. STOVITZ: To which we object as being argumenta-

| tive; your Homor.

THE COURT: Sustained.

_MR; KANAREK: I'm asking her why, your Homor.

THE COURT: She already told yon she did not know.
Proceed.

| BY MR, KANAREK:

Q Is it true you don't know, Mrs. Kassbian, why

| you probably said "Linda --"

A Yes.
Q -~ "iged to be your name"?
You, hl\re;";no reagon for knowing why?
K Uh-huh, - _
4 Now, dizecting your dttention to the time that

] you were driving"‘callﬁp ; New Mexiéo‘.

Was there a discussion as to the ownership of

the automobile?

A MEYbef .
Q Well, when you say maybe, Mrs. Kasabian, what

| do you mesu by maybe?

A Well, I don't remember the actual conversation
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2¢ 7

but I remembered that article on Yana the Witch, and
some of it sounded familiar and some of it just did not
seem to be true.

Q I'm #aking you did you say that this automoblle
that you were driving was your automobile?

A I think I just sald it belonged to everybody, -
something like that.

Q Now, directing your attention to youxr state
of mind.

When you safd that that sutomobile belonged

to everybody, did you in fact believe that that sutomobile
belonged to everybody?

MR, STOVI,TZ‘:- That is objected to, your Honor, as
being impai:eriai and irrelevant, her state of mind at

that time is mot 4n issue in this case.

MR. KANAREK: Your Homor, this is ‘exactly the
subject matter t:h#-t‘.; Mr. Bugliosi went into in detail in
his examination of this witness,

He wemt Into all of her excursions, I think,
up until the time that she went to New Hampshire. -

THE COURT: That does not make it relevant.

MR. KANAREK: Pardon?

THE COURT: That does not make the dquestion rele=
vant. '

MR. KANAREK: Yés » 1t does, your Homor, because she
related to us matters concerning this excursion from Los

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




1By

11

12

13 |

14

15

16
<17

8 .

19

20
21
22

23

2%

26

_ 6041

Angeles to wherever she went, and we have a right to know -~
the jury has a right to know ~- all of us have a right

to know ag to whether or not this witness is in touch

with reality.

MR. STOVIIZ: Your Honor, if counsel {s going to ‘
make further statements like that I think we should approach|
the bench. | '

We will have a full discussion at that time,
and. qouﬁsal cau make any type of remarks he wants at the
bench. . N ‘

THE GOURT: The jury fs admonished to disvegard the
remarks of both coungel.

The objedi:ion is overmleci. 'You may answer |
the question. ' oy

MR. KANAREK: May thé question be read, your Honot?

THE COURT: Reframe the question.

BY MB. KANAREK:

Q Directing your attenfion, Mrs. Kasabian, to
yo‘uf state of ’mind, your thinking when you stated s 88 you.
have indicated you have stated there, near Gallup, New
Mexico, that the automobile you were driving belonged to
everybody, was your state of mind such that you believed
that the automobile belonged to everybody?

MR. STOVITZ: Just & moment, your Honor, that was
not her testimony, this is a characterizatioun of her
tegtimony.

il
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! .‘ This assumes facts not in evidence.
| : The witness stated that she was not aware
| of vwhat her exact words were.
I.think 1f your Honor will allow us to approach
5 the bench oh ‘this subject mstter we might enlighten the
6 ‘Court; as to the 8urxounding circumsi;ance: of this entire

matter, | )

L ® - MR+ BUGLIOSL: May we approach tht; beﬁch, youtr Homoxr? |
? MR, MAREK: I don't think Mr. Stovitz can enlighten
| the Court. He was not-there; your Honot. |

A MR, STOVITZ: Neither were you, Counsel.
5a £l THE COURI: Approach the bench.

I
®
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(The following proceedings were had at the
banch out of the hearing of the Jurys)
MR, BUGLIOSI: Your Honoxr, Mr. Kanarek is going into
statements at this time that she made to some hitchhiker.
| Now, I don't think that is admissible. In our
direét examination we brought out the trip where she picked |

| . up some hitchhikers and drove from Point A to Point B.

Now he is geiné‘ into conversations.

MR. STOVITZ:{ Not only tl'mt, but he does not have the
witness in case Mrs. Kasablan were to answer, "No, I did
not say -thaé, we talked about the moon flight and things.
1iks that.” ' ‘ '

' #x. Fanarek does not have the witness, so this ig
in the form of the case of People vs. L@iénqy where &o‘unsel '
could not ask a question on croas-éxaminatiofi 51‘ a vithess
that he could not later on Bkb“i that the witness was in
error. |

MR. BUGLIOSI: That is the exact case. Can I get it
in my notebook? The counsel kiows thay cannot disprove
1£ tlﬁy get a nagative answer.

I got the applicable language of Locigno which
I vould like to read to the Court.

MR. KANAREK: They zre deliberately avoiding the
igsue.

MR. FITZGERALD: I think we can produwce them.

MR. KANAREK: The issue is this, your Honor, this
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witness is insane, and her testimony has to be stricken,

The issuve goes to whether =--

THE CQURT: You are not going to prove insanity by
asking her some questions, Mr. Kanarek.

MR, KANAREK: I am not going to prove insanity by
asking some questions --

THE COURT: Let's get on with the crosg-examination.

MR. KANAREK: But the point of the matter is, if her -
state of mind i's such that ghe has no state of mind, that
she ig absolutely not with it, then all of her testimony
including what she testified to to the prosecution has £o
he stricken.

MRI. STOVITZ: So ‘the Court may be £urther aware, therxe.
was an article that appeared in the Iong Beach Sunday -
Supplement called. Yana, -The Witch.

This artielé wag written by a corrxespondent for
the sunday Supplemaﬂt and it was ‘baa'ed *upon an inte:;Viaw |
that that correspondent had with some college student who
wighed to remain anonymous. | '_ a ‘

The college student described the trip that he
took from Arizona to New Mexico in whiéh- he met a gj;rl called
Linda who called herael‘f Yana, and that this girl described
some of hex experiences in Los Angeles.

This anonymous college student also said
he had sexual intercourse, I believe.

That is the sunbstance of the axzticle as well.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



5a3

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 |

17

18 .

20
21
22

23 1}

24

25 |-

6045

19

26 |

That he left her at that time when the cax broke down in
New Mexico.

We know we have not been able to find this
hitchhiker, I don't think counsel has been ablé to £ind
him, ’ )

So no matter what conversations Mrs. Kasabian
had with him, it would be inadmissible because, first of
all, it is after the fact.

Secondly, it has nothing to do with the igsues
in the case becauses nothing in the article discusgses the
muxders ox anything of that nature.

And, thirdly, assuminhg for the moment she says;
"I cannot remember whether I said it or not," they cannot
brove that she does xamember;'it. ‘

They are just arguing with the witness on an
immaterial matter. _ o ,

MR. BUGLIOSI: Right. o
' Your Honox, first of all it "ié hea-réay,:.w.hat,
she told another party.

Now, if the defensge aréuas that it is not
hearsay, that it is not being offered for the truth of the
matter asserted, but we are only going into impeachment
matters, then we are dealing with Locigno, 193 cal. Ap. 360
at Page 388, where the Court states that it is impropex
to agk incriminating questions of a witness, knowing that
the answer will be in the negative when these questions
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insinuate or imply the e‘xistexﬁe of facts that the
questicner knows he cannot prove and ‘dgasn_ft intend to txy
to prove.” I '
) Now, if they know == ﬁ
THE COURT: All he isg asking for is her state of
mind. |

MR. KANAREK: That's correct, your Honor, so I donlt

Ithink Locigno covers this point.

THE COQURY: He iz asking her for her state of mind.

MR. BUGLIOSI: He ig going into conversations now.

THE COURT: I would agree the conversations arxe
probably objectionable, but I don't seé going into her
state of mind is objectionable.,

MR. BUGLIOSI: The problem is if he agks these
questiong ==

THE COURT: I have difficulty in seeing the zelevancy
of thig --

MR. BUGLIOSI: He asks questions about convarsations -

 and we object, of course we are put in a bad light in
I front of the jury that we are trying to keep out information.

The point we are trying to make is the guestions
should not be asked in the first place becauseé of the
Loclgno case.

THE COURT: I would agree on the conversations.
MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, the point of the matter is,

 first of all, I would like to make the allegation that,
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again, because of the way that Lindax msablan has been
sequestered and the way -
THE COURT: Now, let's not go into that, Mr. Kanarek.

Your question was oObjected to. T
MR. KANAREK: But I must make this record.

He, Mr. Stovitz, says we cannot £ind the man
we have not found the man, Because of the way this case
hag baeen handled we have had no opportunity, and from this
interrogation we may get information where we could f£ind .
this‘man and bring him to this courtroom. ‘

THE COWRT: Why don " you ask her if she knows
where he 1is? ' |
| MR, KANAREK: There hag been a suppression of -e\fidence;
THE COURT: There is no such evidence of that. Now
let!s proceed. ‘
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5b-1 P (The following proceedings were had in open
2 | courk in the ‘p:':e;mee; and hearing of the jury:)

3 | BY MR, KANAREK: . S

4 Q Mrs. K'u'abian; directing your attention to
5 your state of mind, and the automobile that you were

6 | ~ driving, was your state b-f mi.nd such tfmt you belleved
.7 that that autouxobile -beiongéd o everybody?

8 A Yes. ' ,
9 Q You believed that it belonged ~- would you
1 | mame the pecple that you belfeved that automobile belonged
un{ to.
12 : A - There were ho names; it just belonged to
is | anybody and everybody.
‘ B | Q 1 see. Now, directing your attentfon, Mrs.

15 Kasabian; to credit cards.
6 © Did you have credit cards with you when you
17 | were in that automobile?
1 | _)R ~ Yes, I' had one.
w | Q All right, Did that credit card -- may I ask
20 you to whom did that credit card belong?

P A I don't know his name. He is a doctor.

- _-.' 22 | Q Did the credit card 'belpng to everybody or

23 | d1d the credit card belong to three or four people or
: 2¢.| the doctor <=~ or who did the credit card belong to?

25 | A I imagine 1t belonged to the doctor in the

2% beginning.
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O B O B o

you use that credit card?

A
Q

the cx'-edit card did not helong to you?

A

credit card, did you in using that credit caxd find that
the credit card was picked up, taken from you?

A.
q

mind and your purpose in using the credit card, that you
did use, it was to get as much mileage as possgible out of

¢orrect?

O P O PO PO

! ‘; o ' 6049

Pardon? . . :

To the ddctof in the begiﬁning.
I gee, in the beginning?

Yes.

1 Bee.

Then when you used that credit: card -- did

When you used that credit card you knew that

Yeah, I guess I did.

You gueas you did?

Yes, I did.

Paxdon?

Yes.

You k‘new that it did not?

Yes, I knew 1t, yes.

I see, and directing your attentlon to that

- Yes,

And directing your attention to your state of
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MR. STOVITZ: That is objected to as argumentative,
your Honor,
"THE COURT: Sustained.

BY MR. KANAREK:

Q Directing youi' attention to your state of
mind, Mrs. Kagsabian, in the use of that credit card, is
it true that you used the credit card with the thought

- that you would use it until it was taken away from you?

MR. STOVITZ: That is objected to as argumentative,
your Honor.

THE COURT: Overruled, you may answer.

' THE WITNESS: For as long as I needed it.
BY MR, KANAREK:

Q  In other words, you were going to use the credit

card as long as you needed it?
A Yes.

Q But in your mind you knew that at some point,

perhaps, someone would check that credit card with a list
of no good credit cards and it would be takem away from

_you, i that correct?

A Yes.

Q And you felt that this device of using g
credit card this way would give you ag much mileage as
possible in usging the credit card, and atill you would
not get in trouble with the law? |

" MR, STOVITZ: That is objected to as hehg argumentativi

7

R 4

L |
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your Homor.

THE COURT: Overruled,

THE WITNESS: I did not understand your questiom.
BY MR. KANAREK:

Q Well, was your state of mind such that you felt |

there was a risk in using this credit card; that the
credit card mightbe taken away from you?

A I probably felt it event:ﬁally would, yes.

Q - Now, you probably, Mrs. Kasabian, would you
tell us, this is in fact true, it is not probably true,
ig 1t?

MR, STOVITZ: It is objected to as argumentative,
your Honor.

. THE COURT: Overruled.

THE WITNESS: Yes, it is, in fact.

BY MR. KANAREK:

Q It is in fact true?
A Yes. |
Q - And it was your intent to use that credit card
ag long as possible before it was taken away from you?
MR, S".l'_O‘(I_'IZ;f ".l‘imt is objected to as inmaterial.

' q Ig that correct?
THE COURT: Overruled. |
 THE WITNESS: Yes. - .

g
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BY MR. KANAREK:

. away from you because the credit card was not yours, and
some list of credit cards vhich were dishonored --

-conclusion of thix witness, your Homor. ™~
THE COURT: Sustaiuned.

- BY MR, KANAREK:
Q Now, may I agk you, Mrg. Kasabian, wheve did

| you get that credit eexd? - S
A From Bruce Davigz.

that credit card, did you stealr that credit card, Mrs{
Kasabian? |
A I don't think so.
Q You don't think so?
A Hubwh,
Q . Now, wcu‘id yout tell us whether you did steal

MR. STOVITZ: That is objected to as calling for a

it ox “you did not steal it.

A Well, T know I went out one night and stole .

Q And 80 at gome point this credit card was taken

Q And, Mrs. Kasabian, directing your attenti.oa fto

| some credit cards but I don't kudw whéther that was one of

Q I see, 8o referring "t(:é:ht.:hi,s doctox's credit

- card, you don't know whether ihe. particular credit card

that we are speaking of now iﬁ"}meﬁ that. you stole or not?
A Yesd. .

-

nass

L

e
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'1 : Q ~ad . .. s many occagions did you go out and
» | -steal credit caxds?

" A Once that I went out and tually took the

. credit cards.

. Q I see. .

6 | And where was that that you went to steal the
2 7 | credit cards?

- 8 A I don't know the area.
| ' Q  Pardon?
» A I don't know the area, |
. Q Well, wag it in the Los Angeles #rea?
12 A I guegs,sd.- _
18 Q You guéss 80 or do you know 80, Mrs. Kagabian?
.e 14 " A I don't know what area it was. - '
| . .15 ‘ N

5¢ fls. : , : '
16 5 % ;
7}
| |
19 :. s F
20
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) well, when was it that you stole the credit
card that you are speaking of?
A Near the end of July, I would say.
Pardon? ' _ '
Near the end of S‘ulay.‘
Near the end of July? = v

P O P O

Yes.
Q@  And when you stole this credik card -- let
me withdraw that.

A ] .

You have stated that you ‘st'ole other credit
cardse.
A I don‘t mdexstand.

Qe Well, have you =~ let me withdraw that.

Directing your attention, Mrs. Kasabian, to your

theft of credit cards; on how many different occasions in
your lifetime have you stolen credit cards?

MR, .STOVITz: Objectad to as being immaterial,
irrelevant, and having nothing to do with the issuves of
thisg case, -

THE CQURT: Sustaiped.,

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Now, at some time that
automobile that you were driving ran out of gas, is that
right?

A No.

Q. The automobile broke down?

A Yes.
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Q

hitchhike somewhere?

A
Q

tall person that you are speaking of?

A
Q
A
Q

tall person did you speak of death?

A
Q

Mrsg, Kasabian, did you think of death?

A

o » O » O

A

guess I thought about it.

Q

.. thinking of death at that time -~

.\
Q

~ death with the thinking of death that you have thought of

And when the automobile broke down did you

Yosx.

And did you hitchhike in the prasence of this

Yes, I think I did.

Pardon?

Yes, I think I did.

Now, while you were in the presence of this

Possibly. I don 't recall the conversation.
Vell, when you were at the Tate regidence,

I don 't understand.
Yon don 't underatand?
When I was therae?
Yes.

Did I think of death?
Yes,

Well, death was right in front of me so T

I see, and directing your attention to your

Uh=huh. )
- wou‘ldl;; you compare for us that thinking of

L Ao . T
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when you were hallucinating undexr the influence of LSD?
MR. BUGLIOSI: Another fact not in evidence.
MR. STOVITZ: I also object to the question as

{ ambiguous, unintelligible,

THE CQURT: Sustained.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Mrs. Kasabian, you have takan
LSD, is that correct?

A Yes, I think that is pretty well known,

Q You seem exasperated with the question.

A Well, I think I bave answered these gquestions a

number of times,.

Q And you feel that we are imposing upon you to
agk these questions?

THE COURT: Proceed, Mr. Kanarek.

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Now, directing your attention
to the firpt time, Mrs. Kasgabian, that you ever took
an acid trip. , |

A Yes «

Q Will you describe for us what -~ what was
going on in your mind durxing this first time that you
took an acid trip.

MR. STOVITZ: I object to the question, your
Honor, as being immaterial, irrelevant, and having nothing
to do with the issues in this case.

It is completely remote.
THE COURT: Overruled, you may proceed.
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THE WITNESS: The first time I took acid was in
Boston in an apartment, and I remembexr it was moatly a
misic trip; listening to music on a stexeo.

- I don't think I really got into my mind on this
firxgt trip, I was moxe interesﬂ_l:ed in the music,

Q BY MR. KANAREK: And in later trips you had
gotten into your mind?

A Yas.

Q Well, will you tell us what did you think of,
8ay, on your 23xrd trip?

A Well, Lf youwnt me to go to my 23rxd trip I
will have to taka an awful lot of time to think about it.

Q Please do.

MR, STOVITZ: I object, your Honor. Xt is immaterial,
irrelevant.

Counsel characterizing the 23rd trip és Just a
middie t‘rip: maybe he should explain that to the witness.

MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honoxr, Mr. Stovitz certainly
wap free to frame hig questions and I would like to be
free to frame mine.

MR. STOVITZ: I object to the question as being
imuater:lé.l and irrelevant. It has nothing to do with the
issues of the case,

| THE COURT: I suggest you go to another question
now and we will come back to it after she has had a chance
to think about. it.
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Q BY MR. KANAREXK: Well, do you want to think

| about it until, say, the afterncon recess, Mrs. Kasabian? '

A sSure «

Q And then you will come back and tell us what the

© 23rd trip was about?

A If I can remembér the 23rd txip T will try.
Q Right now can you tell us what happened on the

gecond trip? What dld you think about on the second trip?

A I not sure 1f it was my second txip, but right |
around the ve,:éy beginning I took a trip in New York Ccity

| and T met this guy and ha told me about California, about
| the Haight-Agbury District and we talked about 1ove,f love-
| making, things like that.

He asked me what I thought.
Q What was going on in your mind? Tell us what
was going on in your mind during the second trip.
A Can you direct it to a specific thing? Lots

1 of things were going on in my mind.
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Q Well, would you tell us what tha lots of things |

are that were golng on in your mind, that went on in your
mind during the second tzfip?

A No, I don'ft thi!llk.‘]: can tell you.
Q I8 there some reason that you cannot. tell us?
A No, I quess m‘l:'.‘ I just c;'az‘; ey
Q You have no redson?’ '
A Yeah.

Q Wall, would you tell us what happened on your
third trip?

A I cannot tell you right at this momént. I
have to git down and think about it by myself.

Q I see, and 1if you sit down and think about it
by yourself you will be able to tell us what happened on
the third trip?

A Pogsibly, ves.

Q And if you sit down will you be able to tell

. us what happened, let us say, on the geventeenth trip, if

A Yeah, maybe.
Q I see. Now, Mrs. Kagabian, directing your
attentlion to the L8D that you bad taken, is it a fair

card on how many LSD trips you have taken?
A Yeas.
Q Is that correct?
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A Yes.
Q And what ig it, Mrs. Kasabian, that determines

- in your mind as to when you take a trip?

A I don't understand you.

Q How do you dacide that you are mnow going to
take a trip?
I still don’t undarstand ~- how do I dacide?

Yos.,

> O b

I donft understand your question.
Q Well, what is the reason that at any particular
time you decide to take a trip, to take LSD inside your

‘ body?

A Usually somebody comes with it or I just

Q And when you deuide you want to take some acid

~ You go get it or you £ind a fellow who will supply it for

you or something, is that correct?

A ‘Yes.

Q And when you have decided at any particular
time it is just because 1ike someqne might decide, with~

- out any reason, is that it, just decide you want to take it

right now and that is the way it is going to be?

A Yeah,

Q I8 that right? .

A Yes, ‘

Q Now, would you say ‘that yolu- iﬁolﬁad forward to
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taking acid trips?

A Yeah,

Q And since you started taking acid you have
enjoyed it. You have enjoyed taking these acid trips?

A Yes.,

Q Now, during the time that you hdve taken acid
have you ever seen death during any acid trip that you
taka?

A You mean a person dying?

Q Any aspect of death?

A No.

Q Have you ever considered that you were neaxr
death in an acid trip?

A Yeah.

Q Which acid trip was it that you considered you

- were near death?

A I don 't know which acid trip it was, but in

| New Mexico I remniber one tirip.

Q You took a trip while you were in New Mexico?
A Yes.
Q And that is while you were in Tacs?

A Yes, this was long before what we are hera

Q What are we here for now, Mrs. Kasabian?
A The Tate case, I believe.
Q Pardon?
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s

A The Tate ¢ase.

Q I see, we are hera for doing what in the Tate
case?

A “To £ind out the facts.

Q I see, and what is fo’ur reagson for being here?

A To give the facts that I know about.

Q I sea,

And you are not here because you want to save
yourself from imprisonment or the death penaliy?

A No, not rxeally.

Q Not really, I see.

No;v; then, tell us z:tbout i:hig e
First of all, when vas it that you took this
acid trip in New Mexico wherein you saw death =~

MR. STOVITZ: It is not what she said, your Honox, -
it is the characterization of her testimony, I pelieve it
is not proper cross~examination.

THE COURT: Sustained.

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Would you tell us, Mrs.
Kasabian, what went on in your mind during this time when
;{ou. say you viewed death in this New Mexico trip?

A wWell, I don 't kinow if you would call it death,
but I remember laying in a f£ield and looking up at the
clouds, and I felt that part of myself ~- I donlt know, I
cannot explain {t. .

Q A part of yourself waig apart from your physical
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body?
A Yes.
Q g that correct?
A Yes.

Q And what part of your body was apart from
your physical body? '

A I don 't know what you call it.

Q Wag there any particular portion of your body
that you felt wag --

A oh, no, my body was intact.

It is hard to explain. I don't have the words

to explain it. ’

Q Well, wiid you explain it to the best of your
ability?

A Well, somebody onca told me that it!s called the .
ego death. - |

Q Ego death?

P

A Yas, and go I guess that is what I experienced,
but I cannot put it into words for you.
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S5e-1 1| Q I see, 8o is it a fair statement that you felt
5 | that your personality, your scul and your spirit was

4 | remoire‘d from your physical body?

- : A I don't know.

5 | Q Is it & fair statement that you felt that your
s | soul and your spii:it had died even though your physical

# ; | body was alive?

. , 8 | , A No. ‘
| 9. . Q. what do you mean by it 18 ego that you have just
10 | .E‘P"ke'“:éf? 2 .
u | A Well, ego is sort of like a persomtlity,

2 | guess, I'm not really sure, md this is what I believe

‘ | ‘u | MR. KANAREK: ' May those laaé few words be read back?
5 | “ . THE COURT: ' Read the answyer, please.
6 | (Whereupon the reporter reads 'thg answer as
2 | £ollows: :
i - , "L  Well, ego is sort of 'like a personality,
19 | I guess, I'm not r eally sure, and this is what I |
- ‘. believe died on that trip.m)
P MR, KANAREK: I see,
. 2 | BY MR. KANAREK:
n Q@  Then when you say that that is what died
s | during that trip, you felt that your mind or your spirit
. 2% had ceased ‘to exist?
% | A I believe my mind and spirit are two different
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Se~2 , | things,

i1 Q W‘éll, do you belleve that your mind ceaged to
. ; exiat during that trip? |
g . A No. ‘My mind was still there.
s | Q" Do you bel:!.eVe your spirit ceased to exigt
. during that trip?
* . . | A No.
. o Q Well then, wh&t cedsed to exist during that
- o trip, Mrs. Kasabi;n?
. | A I don't ktxow, i just told ycm I caanot really
o explain it. .
- I think it was ego bacnuse somebody told me
s | that is what it .
‘ wl - Q 1 see, end that was what, during the year of
s | 19677
- A . No, '68,
. Q During the year of 19687
| i A Yes.
" B ) And about what month in 19687
% A July, I believe. 4
£ . o | Q And that would be approximately two years ago?
: . o | A Yes.
o Q And who else was with you during that ego
5y | death trip? |
@ ,_;5 | IR I was by myself.

= b Q Lying In a field of grass in New Mexico?
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!

A Yes. - -

Q Now, dirgcéing your attention, Mrs. Kasabian,
to a number of trips that you have taken, would you tell
w whether you have any measuring rod for the number of
trlps you have taken, how frequently have you taken trips?

3 Well, I sat down one day and thought about
it and I came up with about 50.

Q And would you tell us upon what basis you
came up with 50?7 Would you tell us how you figured that

- out?

A Well, I tried to go from the first to the

| second to the third, you know, I just sat down and really

thought about it and this is what I came up with.
Q Well, would you tell us exactly what went
through your mind ag you figured out the mmber of trips?
A I don't understand your gquestion.
Q Well, how did you come up with the number 50

' ingtead of the number 12, for instance?

19- |

A I just told you, I just sat down and thought
about it.

Q And what were the things you thought about
that made you say the number was 50?

A Remembering where I was, trying to remember
who was there, trying to remember the exact experience
that I experienced.

The things surrounding the experience -- does
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- 50, is that right?

that answer your question?
S Q I don't know, Mrs. Kasabian.

A Well, I am finished. I am asking you.

Q Are you finished?

A Yes.

- Q Now, so this number, 50, that you have come
up with, is a number whereby you figured out each and
every trip that you took, is that right?

A Yes, approximately, yes.

Q All right, now, then you feel that you can
tell us where you were and who was present with you and
what you thought on the 23rd trip after you think gbout
it over the moon recess?

A Yeah, T think I can.

Q : 3 -see. Will you be able to do that from 1 to

A It might take longer than the noon recess.

Q I see. How long would it take for you to
figure out those facts as to people? |

A I don"t know. I have had a lot of time to
think about it.

. Q I see. Dirxecting your attention them to
the No. 50, do you think that the number of trips you
have taken is exacgtly 507 A

A No, ii:"s probably not exactly.
Q . I see. Well, what would you say --
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Well, what would you say the true number is, -
the exact number of tripa? _
A I could not say. I just saying approxi-
mately, it could be more or less,
' It could be more than 507 .
‘ A I have doubts that it ig more, but it could be.
-Q I see, and would yon state on what reason do |
you base your statement that you have doubts that it is
more?
. A I don't understand your question. :
| Q | Why do you state that you have doubts that it

is more? _
A That it is more?
Q  Yes. |

A . Because I have tried to go back to the first

-and the second and the third,

I may have forgotten a few, I don't know, I'm
not: pexfect.
Q‘ Mrs. Kasabian, you say from December of 1965
on to ﬁhe presen,i: time you have taken acid is that

right?

, A Excuse me.- . g
. MR. ‘STGVITZ. Tha.f: is not her terstimony, Counsel.

| L object to it as 'be:ing -

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, may we. approach the

i
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‘THE COURT: No == go ahead, put the question to the |
witness directly, avoid that problem.

BY MR, KANAREK:

Q How often, Mrs. Kasablan ~- how often, .
let ug say, per month have you taken acid trips?

A Some months I took it more than others.

Q And the frequency that you have taken acid
trips is '&epe.ndent only upon youxr ‘wh,:l.m and caprice; when
ydu decida to take an acid trip you go out and get the
acid and take the trip, is that correct?

A Yes.

Q Are there occasions when you take acid tripa

maybe three, four, five, six times a week?

A No, I don't think I ever took it that: miach
80 close together. '

Q Whj, is there some reason why jou did not 'take, |
acid trips. that close together?

A Wcll, it is phynically axhausting.
When you take acid trips you get tired?
o L '
Is thgt right? .

Yes. '

- O P O

Q You don't even have emough energy to 1ift
4 sugar cube to your mouth? What kind of exhaustion s 1t7 |

A Well, after a while it just becomes a physical |
exhnustian. You are tired and you don't, you kuow ==
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MR. KANAREK: I see.
Oh, yes, your Honor, may we approdch the bench

for a matter of physical necessity?

THE COURT: Very well. Do you wish to take a recess?

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: Ladies #&nd gentlemen, do mnot spesak to
anyone nor form or express an opinion regarding the case
until it is f:l:na.liy submitted to you.

We will recess for 15 minutes.
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THE COURT: All parties, counsel, and the jurors are
present,

| You may continuve, Mr. Fanarek.

MR. KANAREX: Thank you, you;: Honot .
Q Mrs . Xasabian, directing your attention to the
lagt recesg, do you recall that I tried to speak with you?
MR. BUGLIOSBI: Your Honcr, may we approach the
bench?

THE COURT: Proceed, Mr. Kanarek. Agk your
questions. Let's proceed.

MR. KANAREK: Yes.

THE WITNESS: Yes, I remember.

MR. KANAREK: Q I# thare some reason --

MR, BUGLIOSI: Same objection, your Honor. He is
going into mattexrs totally irrelevant.

THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, proceed with YOﬁr fcross-
examination. I don't want that subject gone into.

MR, KANAREK: Then may we approach the bench?
I believe that it goesg to her sgtate of mind.

THE COURT: Not at th:!.s. time.

MR. KANAREK: Very well. x&éelx that type of
quastioning, your Honor, untll some later time.

THE COURT: Proceed.

MR. KANAREK: Q Mrs., Kasabian, directing yom';'
attention, then, to the various acid trips that you take.
You say that the only =~ let me withdraw that.
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one of the reasons why you stop taking a trip

or dafer taking a trip ig because you are exhausted?
Is that a fair statement?

A Yes.

Q Now, in thig period of time, from 1965 until the

' presgent time, have you done any work? Have you worked

anywhere?

A Yes, I have.

Q And where have you worked?

A A number of places.

Q Would you tell us where you worked?

A Let!s see. I have worked -- do you want the
names of the places?

Q Yes, please.

A I worked in a convalescent home back East in
New Hampehire. ’ '

k] . %
E 2 S L
W el

Q Will you tell us from what time to what time
you worked therei?‘ | _ ‘ - ;
A oh, actually, that ig when.I was in school.
That was before 19657 |
That was before, yes. .
My question is from 1965 to the 'prase!ni: tima,

» O > ©

Yes ¢

I worked in a bagel shop in Nashua, New Hampehire,

o

Will you give us the period?
Right after I got married.
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Q The first tima?
A Yes.
Q To Mr. Beaslee?
A Peaslee,
Q Pguled?'
A Yes, ‘
I think I worked from September to Octbber:
9  of 19657 o ‘
Yes.
e _Now, my question is -- you say that Christmas
| of 165 was when you took your fig&tfiﬁ -
| s ":{;ée”;‘;?;{ag ;hera. It wag '66. Christmag
of tes.. ' o
. ; Q christmas of fswswig*\;vl}agm you took your first
| trip? | ' o
A Yes .
& so ;ljt“wa.sn Tt christmas of %65%
A Right, "~ 7 T
..
Q 1 see.

Then, directing your attention from the

~ baginning, from Christmas of '66, Mrs. Rasabian, until the .
. pregent time, will you tell us where you worked?

A Let'= see, I worked in a factory. I have
forgotten the name of it. The Hampshire Company in
Nashua

o & SlamRade

v
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6a=1 1 Q  Will you give us, from Christmas of '66 om,
2 the dates on which you worked?
3 A I can't remember the dates.
4 Q You don't know whether you worked six months
5. or six hours?
6 . A I worked usually no more than a couple of
i 7 months.
teo 8 Q Pardon?
9 “ A Usually no more than a couple of mouths.
10 ] Well, would you tell us, directing your
n attention to this Hanq:shiré Compgny -~
| A  Yes.
1 | Q ~~ directing your attention to that, would
. 1 you tell us from when until when you worked?
B A I believe it was in February or March of '67.
16 - Q Until when, Mrs. Kasabian?
- A I think that job lasted about & month.
16 | Q Then would you tell us the next time you
19 | worked? '
2 | A Let's see. Before that job I worked at
"_y ; 21 Teke 5 Film Productions in New York City. That job only
< = 2z lasted a week. ‘ .
% | Q When was that week? When did that occur?
2% A Right around the beginning of the year;
(] %5 |  #bout '67.
| . % And let me see. Then I remember I had another
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 was in the fall or winter sometime. I can't remember the

| Dot earned any money from what we might call proper sources

job in a factory, Hitchnexr's Manufacturing Company. That

dates.

Q Would you tell us when this occurred?
A I just told you, I don't remember the dates.
It was in the fall of the winter.

Q What year did it occur?
A '66.
Q Pardon?
A '66. _ ,
Q  That would be before Christmas of '66?
A Yes, | |
Q My quesf.ion is:
From Christmas of '66 to the present time.
A I think that is about the only jobs.
Q Those are the only jobs you haye had? -
A Yes.

Q So, outside of what you have told us, you have

other than those places?

MR, BUGLIOSI: Argumentative, your Homor.
THE COURT: Sustained.

Q Now, then, while you were pregnant with
Tanya, you took LSD; is that correct?
A Yes.
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Q Throughout your pregnancy?

A No. I believe I only took it two or three
times.

Q And is there some redson that you didn't take
it more than two or three times during your piegnancy
with Tanya?

A Somebody told me that it was dangerous for

the baby.
Q ‘Somebody told you it was dangerous for the baby?
A Yes. '

Q So you didn't take any LSD except two or three
times during the pregnancy?

A Right.

Q Then directing your attention to the period of
your pregnancy ==

A Yes.

Q =~ the nine months, the approximate nine
months period of Tanya's pregnancy --

A Yes. . :

Q -- when would that period have ended? When
wasg she, Tanya, born? j
She was born Maxch 3rd of '68.
Pardon? -
March 3rd of '68.
March 3rd of '68?
Yes,

- O P O
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1 Q So, from that nipe-month period back, you only
2 | took LSD two to three times?
3 | A Yes,
s | Q  Then, after Tanya was borm, from '68 until the
.5 | present ==
6 : 5 Yes.
‘ 7 Q- -- there was no restraint or no reason why
1 . 8 ‘ » you shouldn't take LSD; correct?
9 | .A.‘ Yes., |
i0 _: Q So you took LSD because you enjoyed it from

1 | about March of '68 to the present?

12 . A The present? You mean right now?
13 : Q Yes.
14 A I haven't taken acid for quite a while.
6b £lss |
W |
7
18 '
19
20
‘: A
-

23
2 |-
N

A * 4 .
% S : .y ;
. . . - v
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-and a characterization of hexr tastimony.

You haven 't taken acid for qu:!.te a while? '
What? |
You gay you havenl!t taken acid for quite a while’

> O B O

Yes. ,

Q Than thsre were purio}ia of time in this period
that you now say begins in 1966 ==

A Yes. _ ‘

Q -= there were periods of time when you took
acid, let us pay, five tims a ueek: maybe five or six
times a week?

‘A I don' recall ever taking it that close togethes

Q Wall, the only reason, you are not now working&
you aré not pregnant, the only reason, the only restraint
ﬁpon your riot taking the acid is the exhaustion; is that
correct? '

MR, STOVITZ: That is objected to as argumentative

She said that was one of the reasons, and
he sald, "rbis is the only reason.”

Your Honoxr, it is s—.mprc;per cross-examination. -

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, in this guestion I am not
adverting to any pravious testimony whatsoaver, your Honor. |
I am asking a question. I am not referring to anything
that is in the record.
| THE COUWRT: Do you umnderstand the guestion,

Mrs. Kasabian?

CieloDrive.cOmARCH |

VES



22

<

0 o N

. m

O A qy

w~

10

12

13
1 |
15 f
16 .

w |

18

19

20

21

23

2 |

2%

6079

THE WITNESS: Not really.
MR, KANAREK: May it be read?
THE COURT: Read the question.
(The question was read by the reporter.)
THE COURT: oOverruled.
You may angswer.
THE WITNESS: Are you talking about here right now?
I am nottaking acid now.
MR. KANAREK: @ Let's talk about a time when yoﬁ
are taking acid, you are not pregnant and you are not

1 g working—.

A Yes.

Q Then the only restraint upon you taking acid
iz the matter of exhaustion?

Noa |

pardon?

No, that is not tha only xeasone.

Pardon?

That is nat the only reason.

What other reason would there he?

> O > O P O ¢

Sometimes there was no acid to take, sometimes
I just didn't want to take any.
I had household chores to take care of.
To take a trip, you know, is 11.‘];& taking a vacation.
Q . I see; |

S0, sometimes you couldn't get the acid, and

)
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»B3 1 that is the xeason you wouldn 't take it, because you
2 couldn't get it and you wanted it; is that right?

3 | A Not necefsarily. |
4 | Q Well, you just ==~ didn't you just, a few moments
5 | ago, tell us that is one of the reasons you didnit take |
6 | acid, because you couldn 't lay your hands on it?

. 7 | A vell, it just wesn't right there,

\E 8 Q Pardon?
9 | A It just wasn't right there.
10 :'. Q What do you mean when you say it wesnit
n | xight there? '
12 | A It wasnlt within my reachs
13 Q I see,

. 14} Then, Mrs. Kasabian, is it a fair statement

15 | that you took acid during the time, at some times, from
16 | Christmas of 1966 to the present time, shall we Bay,
w four times a week, perhaps?
B A That is 2 lot of acid to tale I believe, within
19 tj 80 close a time period ~- period of time ~- excuse me,
o | I don' think I have ever taken that much so close

‘i ‘ 21 | to,ga*f'ﬁer*

Ce e

23
2% |
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Q
A

I see. But you may have?

I may have, sure; but I don’t recall taking it

that closa together.

Q

Weall, when you take acid, do you keep track?

Were you keeping track of the fact that you were exhausted

the day before yesterday and, therefore, today you are not
going to take acid?

A
Q
A
Q

Was I keeping track of 1t?

Yes. |

No.

How, diract:l.ng your attention to the time ‘when

you were married, living with Mr. Kasakian.

Q
pleasure or

elge? Does

» © >

Q

Yes. o . L
You took joint trips; is that a fair statement?
Kagabian?

Yes.

Pardon?

Yes .

And in that regard, do you get a certain added
added effect by taking a txip with someone
this give you something mpecizl?

You get to know each other better.

While taking this trip?

Yes .

You get some kind of -~ you feel that you know

the parson you are taking the trip with bettexr?

4
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18

A Yes «

Q And during the time that j{ou are taking these
trips together, do you bave sexual relations?

A  Yes.

Q Directing your attention, Mrs. Kasabian, to
the time -- what is the time between the time that you take
acid until you feel it? |

A, How long doesd it take to come on? Is that what
you are asking me?

Q Yes. Right.

A  Again, 1%t erenda' on the quality'and the
quantity. Usually akout an hour. ) i

Q Sof.' this is your estimate; 'you:: 'expa}:s.ence, is
about an hour? ) ' '

A Yeg. . ,

Q Now, then, directing youk attention to the time
that is involved while the trip is going on. Would you

. tell us, after you take the trip, begin the trip, until

the trlp is over =-

A Would you start your question over again?
Q Certainly.

From the time that you start the trip until the
trip is over, how much time el ies?
A Idon't know. I . never kept track of the
time. | A
* Well, is it a mai ' meveral days that you
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QO P

are on this trip? .

No. Uswally a day.

You are on a txip a whole day?
Yes.

When you are tripping?

> © B O P

Yes.

Q And directing your attention to the time
between the time that you first take the acid internally
until this hour period has elapsed. What iz your state of
wind? What are you thinking about during that hour,
knowing that something is going to happsn in an houx?

A wWhat do I think about?

Q Yeg.

A I don 't know.

Q ' You mean you don't remember, referring now to
the some 50 tripe that you have spoken of, you don't
remember as to what you wexre thinking about during ‘this

' come~on period of one hour?
18' .

A Maybe I was anticipating what the trip would -
be like, or thinking about somebody way back whan, ox

I don’t now what I was thinking about while I
wvag walting. '
Q Well, will you pick any trip; any trip of
these 50 trips that you say you have taken, and tell us

| what you ware thinking about during the time that the trip
26 |

\
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wag coming up? |
MR. STOVITZ: I object to the question as being
amblguous, :l.maater.ta’,[,' and has nothing to do with the issues

1

in this case. ' ‘ cox o 4T

THE COURT: Overruled. | |

THE WITNESS: I think I just ansvered that question
to the best of nmy ability. ' ‘ o |

MR, KANAREK: @ Then, are you' héllir;g us that
as fax as the 50 trips that you have taken, you do- not
remember anything that occurred in your mind during the
come~on pariod as to each and all of those trips?

A - Not at this particular moment, no.

Q I see,

Well, do you think Lf you thought abaut it you
could tell us what happened during the come-~on period of,
let us say, trip number 4, during this hour period?

A Posglbly .

Q Pardon?

A Possibly .

MR, KANAREK: I see.

THE COURT: We will take our recess, Mr. Kanarek.

Ladies and gentleman, d& not converses with
anyone nor form or express any opinion regarding the case
until it is finally subnitted to you. |

The Court will recess until 2:00 p.m.

(Whereupon, at 12:01 p.m. the Court was in

recegs.)
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